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Sonja Birr

From: Curtis Hall

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 11:16 AM

To: Eric Nycz; Justin Nickels; Dan Koski; Brock Wetenkamp; Sandy Ronski
Cc: Sonja Birr

Subject: Marine Band

Attachments: MMB.docx

Hi All,

I met with Chris Burton last week and walked through the document and overall relationship dynamics. He is generally
in approval of the terms and how things are going. Attached is what | could come up with. Im sure it needs some
grammatical and legal language assistance.

Eric, If you have a chance to review and approve | would like to include this in the Pl committee meeting next week
weds. That means we would need a final draft approved by the end of this week. Let me know if that is realistic or not.

Thanks,

Curtis Hall | City of Manitowoc

Parks and Recreation Division Manager
3330 Custer Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

PARKS & RECREATION  Phone: (920) 686-3061

CITY OF HANTOWDC

Our Mission: The Manitowoc Parks and Recreation Divisions are committed to improving the quality of life for
all Manitowoc's residents and visitors. This is accomplished by providing and promoting well maintained parks,
facilities, and public open spaces as well as offering a variety of lifelong recreational opportunities and special
events for people of all ages.



